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Paul Ellis

From: Alexander.Payne@kent.gov.uk

Sent: 09 January 2018 15:45

To: Paul Ellis

Cc: RossMcCardle@swale.gov.uk

Subject: [EXT] RE: Kemsley Mill CHP DCO, Sittingbourne

Good afternoon Paul,

KCC can confirm the proposed viewpoints are approved. It should also be noted that the sections of the Saxon Shore
Way and due to be incorporated into the proposed England Coast Path and Natural England may wish to comment
further.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Alexander Payne |Graduate Planning Officer | Strategic Planning and Infrastructure | Environment, Planning and
Enforcement | Growth, Environment and Transport | Invicta House, Maidstone, Kent, ME14 1XX | Internal: 419618
| External: 03000 419618

www.kent.gov.uk/planning

From: Potter, Francesca - GT EPE

Sent: 11 December 2017 12:17

To: Payne, Alexander - GT EPE

Subject: FW: Kemsley Mill CHP DCO, Sittingbourne

Hi Alex,
See below

Might be worth reconfirming yourself as project lead on this one?

From: Paul Ellis [mailto:EllisP@rpsgroup.com]
Sent: 11 December 2017 12:15

To: Potter, Francesca - GT EPE

Cc: RossMcCardle@swale.gov.uk

Subject: Kemsley Mill CHP DCO, Sittingbourne

Dear Francesca

Further to our recent correspondence regarding the Kemsley Mill CHP DCO application, scoping report and PEIR, |
am the landscape architect seeking further consultation regarding landscape and visual resources. We have made a
commitment to consulting with Kent County Council and Swale Borough Council regarding analysis of visual effects
based on a selection of representative viewpoints for high sensitivity receptors.

Please find attached a location plan with ZTV’s and viewpoint locations and a set of corresponding photographs
which include a required focus on users of the Saxon Shore Way public footpath ZU1/ZU2. Can you please confirm
that the viewpoints form an appropriate basis for the assessment of effects on visual amenity as a result of the
proposed Kemsley CHP, or if any further viewpoints/visual receptors are required.
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Yours sincerely
Paul Ellis

Paul Ellis

Associate - RPS Planning & Development
20 Western Avenue, Milton Park,

Abingdon, Oxfordshire, OX14 4SH.

United Kingdom

Tel: +44 (0) 1235 821 888
Fax: +44 (0) 1235 834 698
Direct: +44 (0) 1235 838 238
Email:  EllisP@rpsgroup.com

WWW: Www.rpsgroup.com

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only.

Internet communications are not secure and RPS is not responsible for their abuse by third parties, any alteration or corruption in transmission or for any loss
or damage caused by a virus or by any other means.
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